

Message

From: Chris Cincar [Chris.Cincar@oeb.ca]
Sent: 2017-05-03 4:24:22 PM
To: Phillip Chisulo [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c0a420f299224bb0a2296c3739f4160a-Phillip Chi]
CC: Tam Wagner [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=70ad853871354761a98848de59c4c792-Tam Wagner]; Bob Chow [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=743313c227a34d36b583ae787dd6de9e-Bob Chow]; Joe Toneguzzo [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d88f50f78b0a4052b9caa7d337f6ffdb-Joe Toneguz]; Ahmed Maria [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cef7a8beebd64317a864f16bdf3e7273-Ahmed Maria]; Jason Craig [Jason.Craig@oeb.ca]; Andres Mand [Andres.Mand@oeb.ca]
Subject: RE: Regional Planning & Cost Allocation Working Group #3 (EB 2016-0003) - May 8, 2017
Attachments: HONI_Tx_UpApp_Ex_G_20160720._DFL Explanation.pdf

Hi Phillip

RE: The IESO is are not familiar with Hydro One's DFL cost allocation approach, as it was not covered in last year's cost allocation discussion. It will be helpful if OEB staff provided the IESO background materials on this subject.

Attached is an explanation of HONI's DFL methodology, as provided in their application. See section 3.2. Previous graphic on page 3 is a good point of reference.

Something I touched base with Henry on was regarding what exactly minimum of the average of summer and winter transmission capacity (i.e., Minimum DFL Capacity) meant for this purpose.

Henry explained this determination is made because the different sections of a line may differ in capacity since some sections may have been replaced / refurbished while others were not. For example, if it was 10 MW on the sections at each end of the line and the section in the middle was 9 MW, then 9 MW would be used in the calculation. An average over the two seasons is used because the rated capacity typically differs (i.e., higher in the winter). If it was 9 MW in the winter and 8 MW in the summer, 8.5 MW would be used in the annual calculation for the test year.

Cheers
Chris

Chris Cincar | Senior Advisor | Regulations & Liaison | Consumer Protection and Industry Performance| Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor | Toronto, Ontario | M4P 1E4 | T: 416.440.7696 | F: 416.440.7656 | Chris.Cincar@OEB.ca

Please note my e-mail address has changed to Chris.Cincar@OEB.ca.

From: Phillip Chisulo [mailto:Phillip.Chisulo@ieso.ca]
Sent: May 3, 2017 3:09 PM
To: Jason Craig; Chris Cincar
Cc: Tam Wagner; Bob Chow; Joe Toneguzzo; Ahmed Maria
Subject: RE: Regional Planning & Cost Allocation Working Group #3 (EB 2016-0003) - May 8, 2017

Hi Chris and Jason,

Please find attached IESO comments and proposed edits to your draft presentation.

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Cheers,

Phillip

Phillip Chisulo | Senior Regulatory Analyst

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6269 | C: (416) 300-3899

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

From: Veronica Mendes [<mailto:Veronica.Mendes@oeb.ca>]

Sent: April 25, 2017 11:40 AM

To: Andres Mand; 'henry.andre@HydroOne.com'; Phillip Chisulo; 'MatthewMcGrath@hydroottawa.com'; 'PatrickBrown@hydroottawa.com'; benumm@londonhydro.com; David Ferguson; 'mdanelon@elkenenergy.com'; 'ktaylor@essexpower.ca'; 'rgreey@gmail.com'; 'randy.aiken@sympatico.ca'; 'mark.rubenstein@canadianenergylawyers.com'; indy.butany@electrautilities.com; 'c.w.clark@sympatico.ca'; bharper@econalysis.ca; Bob Chow; 'Natalia.Gaydukevych@HydroOne.com'; Joe Toneguzzo; 'Wade.Frost@HydroOne.com'; 'michael.sullivan@HydroOne.com'; 'carolyn.russell@HydroOne.com'; 'Ricci, Lucy'; eblanchard@blg.com; spollock@blg.com

Cc: Jason Craig; Chris Cincar; Andres Mand; Paul Gasparatto

Subject: Regional Planning & Cost Allocation Working Group #3 (EB 2016-0003) - May 8, 2017

Good morning all.

As indicated in the email invite sent out yesterday attached is the presentation for your comments.

Please don't circulate it outside your organizations at this time.

Please strive to forward any comments to Jason Craig & Chris Cincar by May 3rd, 2017 so that they could consider them for the May 8th meeting.

Thank you.

Veronica Mendes

Administrative Assistant
Ontario Energy Board
Consumer Protection & Industry Performance
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4
Telephone : 416-440-7612
Fax : 416-440-7656

Please note that my email address has now changed to veronica.mendes@oeb.ca please update your address book accordingly. Thank you.



This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.